Arts & Humanities CCI Subcommittee

Approved Minutes

Tuesday, April 21, 2009





3:30 PM- 5:00 PM
University Hall Museum

Present: B. Miller, Williams, Hubin, Carey, Rudd, Liddle, Hallihan, Bartman 

AGENDA:
1. Approve minutes from 3/2/09

· Motion to Approve: Rudd, 2nd Hubin 5 yes, 1 abstention
Minutes Approved
2. Classics 323 (returning)

· Response to revised syllabus received from History, which outlines specific concerns re: Historical Study status and gives concrete suggestions for how to make this course fit into their view of what a GEC Historical Study course should represent (see letter from History 3/17/09)
· Historical dynamic not apparent
· Revised 323 syllabus does addresses subcommittee’s previous questions/concerns but Classics has not had a chance to see/respond to History’s latest letter
· In light of new information (detailed and revised syllabus plus 3/17 letter from History) committee shares History’s concerns

· Committee feels letter from History 3/17 is a substantive letter and provides valuable constructive feedback in a way specific to the revised/additional  content of course, including an outline that suggests how one would proceed to make the course a Historical Study course
· Now that there is a more detailed syllabus in place, History was able to provide more robust feedback which proposer may find helpful

· Committee was especially in agreement with History’s suggestion to organize syllabus and course around the process of historic transformation 
· Committee would be willing to review a revised syllabus based on the feedback in History’s letter.
Motion to send back with History’s letter and request that they consider the substance of History’s recommendations  – Liddle, 2nd Hubin

Motion to send back unanimously approved
3. Comparative Studies 270, 275, 336

These courses were brought back to the subcommittee so as to provide specific recommendations/decisions in light of the CCI rejection of the subcommittee’s recommendation to change GEC credit-hour requirement structure within the Arts and Humanities Category. No revisions have been received from Comparative Studies as they were waiting on the subcommittee’s recommendations with regard to their courses pending broader guidance from CCI.

· Subcommittee chair to send notification to Comparative Studies of CCI decision to keep C&I and Lit as separate entities with current credit requirements, and a friendly reminder that if the courses still wish to be considered for a GEC category change, department would need to address recommendations regarding specific courses made by subcommittee on 1/5/09. 
· 270:

· Details regarding need for greater literature focus stressed in Bebe Miller’s follow-up email to Comp. Studies from 1/26/09
· Religious texts can be studied as literature, but need to be addressed as literary works in course content

· Suggestion reconsider title and course objectives which reflect the Religious Studies/Cultures and Ideas focus of the course
· 275:  Same information as above
· 336:  Same information as above
4. ENR 367.02 

· New course seeking 2nd Writing & A&H: Cultures and Ideas GEC status

· Was denied Soc Div in US GEC Status by Sciences CCI Subcommittee 4/7/09

· Curriculum & Assessment Office suggests concurrences be sent to Comparative Studies & Philosophy (Philo 533 potential overlap)
· Subcommittee wishes to send concurrences to Comp Studies, Philosophy, Earth Sciences, and Geography
· Honors Embedded request- not robust, recommend a more rigorous HE component. Curr. & Asmt. office will pass this feedback on to Linda Harlow at University Honors, which will decide the HE status for this course 
· Seems like course is trying to do too much

· p. 2 of GEC rationale: Is there an assumption in this course that students have religious and/or spiritual values? Suggestion to add “and/or” to item 2 “To facilitate students’ reflection on how their spirituality and/or values shape their own engagement in environmental citizenship”

· Writing feedback requirements: Is there significant opportunity for writing, re-writing and feedback in this time frame? 
· Outline with instructor feedback
· term paper with one revision (but alternate formats suggested for HE final projects do not involve writing – this would not be an acceptable GEC option to fulfill a 2nd Writing course)
· Environmental autobiography peer reviewed. 

· Yes, there is enough opportunity for revision and feedback with exception of non-term paper option referred to in Embedded requirements.
· Journal writing goes into participation grade but is not graded or revised. Committee was fine with this.
· Committee will consider Cultures and Ideas status at next meeting when concurrences are in. If proposer chooses to send revision before 5/12 meeting, revised proposal will be considered.

Motion to send back with above suggestions. Carey, 2nd Williams- Unanimous vote to send back
5. Arabic 375

· New course seeking A&H: Literature GEC Status

· Some additional information has been provided regarding grading percentages but the committee felt that, given such a high percentage of the grade being for attendance and participation, there was not sufficient clarification of what constitutes these elements. Please include additional clarification to attendance/participation grade component of syllabus (see some suggestions below)
· Attendance grade will drop by one point for each absence but out of how many points? One point per day of class? If there are 40 meetings will that one point signify a percentage decrease in attendance grade?
· What constitutes successful participation and how will that be measured? The willingness to ask and respond does not necessarily constitute successful participation. Can proposer provide further clarification?
· Suggestions include examples of what good participation would be.
· How does the final assignment address 2nd Literature-specific learning outcome (“Describe and interpret creative work”) and 3rd general Arts and Humanities learning outcome (explain how works of art and writings explore the human condition)? Incorporating these goals into a portion of the final assignment would create a space within the course structure readily accessible data, positioning instructor to write GEC Course Assessment Report in the future.
· Assessment plan: Please include a few similar sentences in the assessment plan about how the final paper, or a portion thereof, relates to the learning outcomes mentioned above. This would make assessment plan more robust.

Motion to approve with contingencies outlined above. Williams, 2nd Rudd
Unanimously Approved with contingencies in bold above
6. Music, Media and Enterprise Minor

· Imaginative, unique, well done proposal

· Subcommittee enthusiastically supports the creation of this minor

· Contains 3 new courses: Music 431, Music 432, and Music 330 
· Music 330: Originally conceived, this course has an outstanding non-concurrence from Communications; Music has discussed with Comm, changed title. Comm has supported the MME Minor itself, but not necessarily this course. Music indicated that they had received concurrence letter from Communications, but this official notification from School of Comm regarding this course in particular has not been received by Curriculum and Assessment Office. Official concurrence must be received before proposal can move forward.
Motion to Approve: Hubin, 2nd Bartman

Further discussion 
Friendly suggestion: In Proposal p2, lines 3-4 typo “society” twice, p.4 “minimum of 8 credit HOURS” clarify

6 yes, 1 abstention

Proposal for new MME minor Approved
7. Curricular Flow Proposal Discussion
· Too many people on panels

· College committees would lose advisory function. Disciplinary representation is important for faculty in a college to determine how various proposals would fit into their own curricular structures
· Is there a reason to change the current system? Is something not working?
· New model would eliminate a layer of structure, which seems to eliminate a function covered in College Curriculum Committees
· Will increase workload because GECs, majors, minors, and individual non-GEC course requests, including graduate level courses would all be vetted by panels.
· Panel structure could keep workload the same in terms of hours served in comparison to current structure.
· Continuity of panels would be difficult to maintain

· The chairs of the panels, CCI representatives, professional, advising, student, and C&A office representatives, plus minutes could help maintain continuity

· Current CCI roster is incorrect 13 voting faculty members, 1 student

· Suggestion to add graduate student representation if graduate courses are under consideration
· Concern that units could propose GEC courses outside discipline that would be vetted by disciplinary panel. Where are the checks and balances?
· Strong concern that tagged degrees would not have disciplinary specialization needed to vet accredited material. 

